
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
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IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.  If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
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From: Kellvy Angeles
To: Daniela Behm
Subject: FW: TAC Armatures & Pumps COI
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 3:59:51 PM
Attachments: City of Hollywood (10) (2).pdf
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FYI..
 
From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 1:52 PM
To: Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Kellvy Angeles <KANGELES@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: TAC Armatures & Pumps COI
 
Approved
 
From: Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 9:34 AM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Kellvy Angeles <KANGELES@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: TAC Armatures & Pumps COI
 
Good morning,
 
The attached was sent to COI email on 9/19 by Kellvy Angeles.  He has been out of
office on approved leave.  Can you advise if the attached was approved since I was
not in cc of the email he sent to COI?
 
Thank you,
 
Daniela “Dani” Behm
Administrative Assistant I
Public Utilities Administration
Phone: 954-967-4455 Ext: 5641

 
From: Kellvy Angeles <KANGELES@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 3:18 PM
To: Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: TAC Armatures & Pumps COI
 
FYI…
 
From: Kellvy Angeles 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 9:19 AM
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
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EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
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To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: TAC Armatures & Pumps COI
 
Good morning,
 
Please review and advise.
 
Thanks,
Kellvy Angeles
Public Utilities  ICE Manager
City of Hollywood, Florida
Phone:  954-921-3288 Ext. 5558
kangeles@hollywoodfl.org
 
 
 
From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 11:50 AM
To: Kellvy Angeles <KANGELES@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: TAC Armatures & Pumps COI
 
Not acceptable:
 
The auto is fixed, but they removed the City as Additional Insured for General liability.
Probably and oversight since were listed as such on the previous COI.
 
From: Kellvy Angeles <KANGELES@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 7:10 AM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Horace McLarty <hmclarty@HollywoodFL.org>
Subject: RE: TAC Armatures & Pumps COI
 
Hi Horace,
 
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
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Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 2:17 PM
To: Kellvy Angeles <KANGELES@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: TAC Armatures & Pumps COI
 
Not acceptable:

1. Auto Liability – the City requires a minimum of $300,000 in coverage with the
City named as an additional insured. The vendor currently has $100,000 in
coverage.

 
 
 
From: Kellvy Angeles <KANGELES@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 2:12 PM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Horace McLarty <hmclarty@HollywoodFL.org>
Subject: TAC Armatures & Pumps COI
 
Hello,
Please review and advise the attached COI from TAC Armatures & Pumps, Electric motors
and pumps repairs services.
 
Thanks and Regards,
 
Kellvy Angeles
Public Utilities  ICE Manager
City of Hollywood, Florida
Phone:  954-921-3288 Ext. 5558
kangeles@hollywoodfl.org
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